To: Glover, Joanne[Joanne. Glover@dlapiper.com]

Cc: Susan Clark[Susan.Clark@tie. ltd.uk]; Fitchie, Andrew[Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]: Horsley,
Chris[Chris. Horstey@dlapiper.com]; Hoshal, Nikki[Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com}; Steven
Bell[Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

From: Tom Hickman

Sent: Thur 24/04/2008 11:31:33 AM

Subject: FW: Post V30 Revised IFC

Post V30 (240468) {FCs.pdf

Joanne,

We have this morning received an update from SDS on the V30 Design programme lssue for

Construction (IFC) dates to the schedule which [ understand Steven Bell may have forwarded fo you last
night.

There are only two changes which are both in section 6 Depot

SD886030 issue Construction Drawings — Superstructure Design IFC is now 24/6/8 rather than
71718

V02720 Issue Construction Drawings — Depot Road {Inc. Car Park) IFC is now 13/8/8 rather than
24/9/8

The updated programme is attached.

We have also received the Technical Approvals (TAA) pari of the consents programme but still await the

Prior Approvals (PA) section. | can forward the TAA i you require i, if not | will forward when | receive the
PA section.

Regards,

Tom Hickman

Programme Manager
tie Limited

Citypaint
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65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD
Tel: +44(0)

Mob: +44 {{

Fax: +44(0} 131 622 8301

Email: torm. hickman@tis. lid.uk

www tramsforedinburgh.com

www. tie ftd. uk

From: Jones, Carla [maiito:JonesCa@-

Sent: 24 April 2008 10:49

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Tom Hickman; Mentiplay, Laurie; Ney, Scott; Shudall, Kate; Clement, Gavin; Chandler, Jason;
Reynolds, Steve; Matthews, Vicki; Damian Sharp; Susan Clark; Mullins, Darragh

Subject: RE: Post V30 Revised IFC

Steven,

Further to a conversation with Tom, | have re-aftached the IFC dates with 2 amendmenis to the depot
superstructure and depot road IFCs as agreed.

[ have alse attached the Technical Approvals for information. Laurie's team are in the process of
updating the trackers for you.
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Kind regards,

Carla

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 April 2008 19:11

To: Jones, Carla; Damian Sharp; Susan Clark

Cc: Tom Hickman; Mentiplay, Laurie; Ney, Scott; Shudall, Kate; Clement, Gavin; Chandler, Jason;
Reynolds, Steve; Matthews, Vicki

Subjeci: RE: Post V30 Revised IFC

Thank you for this but [ also need the Technical approvals and other consents fittered for inserticn into
Appendix 2 of the SDS Novation schedule. Can you provide now as well please

Steven Beil

Edinburgh Tram Projsct Director

tie Limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tet: +44 (0) 131 ||

Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301

Email: steven.bell@itie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
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www fig.ltd.uk

From: Johes, Carla [mailto:JonesCa@_

Sent: 23 April 2008 19:07

To: Damian Sharp; Susan Clark

Cc: Steven Bell; Tom Hickman; Mentiplay, Laurie; Ney, Scott; Shudall, Kate; Clement, Gavin; Chandler,
Jason; Reynoids, Steve; Matthews, Vicki

Subject: Post V30 Revised IFC

Importance: High

Damian/Susan,

Please find attached revised IFCs as requested. | stilf need o compilete the splitting of section 1C, 50 1C
dates in this programme as subject to change.

| have also attached the batch dates FYi.

Kind regards,

Caria

From: Damian Sharp [mailto:Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 April 2008 12:35

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Susan Clark; Steven Bell; Tom Hickman; Duncan Fraser - CEC; Stephen Hajducki; Mentiplay, Laurie;
Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy; Ney, Scott; Shudall, Kate; Alasdair Sim; Tony Glazebrook

Subject: Early preparation of IFC drawings

Jason

tie instructs SDS to prepare Issue for Construction (IFC) drawings for Russell Road Bridge to be ready for
signature by 23 May 2008 provided that Prior Approval is granted by CEC by that date and provided that
the Prior Approval is not granted with conditions that would require changes o those IFC drawings.
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tie instructs SDS to prepare Issue for Construction ({FC) drawings for South Gyle Access Bridge to be
ready for signature by 23 May 2008 provided that Prior Approval is granted by CEC by that date and

provided that the Prior Approval is not granted with conditions that would require changes to those 1FC
drawings.

tie instructs SDS to prepare issue for Construction ((FC) drawings for Depot Earthworks to be ready for
signature by 28 May 2008 provided that Prior Approval is granied by CEC by that date and provided that
the Pricr Approval is not granted with conditions that would require changes to those IFC drawings.

tie recognises that SDS3’s ability io meet these instructions depends on ofhers meeting the assumptions
set outin each one and tie recognises that those provisions will be included in the SDS programme

assumptions such that if the assumptions are not met then SDS should not be penalised solety for not
meeting these accelerated |IFC dates.

tie instructs SDS to break the Gogarburn tramstop out of batch 5/22 to allow the eariiest possible
production of IFC drawings for the line of route otherwise contained in that batch.

tie accepts SDS's proposal to split Section tA into 4 further subsections and Section 1C into 3 further
subsections and so instructs SDS. These subsections would be:

1A1  Footof the Walk to Leith Dock Gates

1A2  Leith Dock Gates to Tower Place Bridge

1A3  Tower Place Bridge to Ocean Terminal (West Side)
1A4  Ocean Terminal (West Side} fo Newhaven

iG1  London Road to Section 1B start

1C2  London Road fo Yofk Place (Picardy Place)

1C3  York Place to Section 1D start

Damian

Fathom-01-00116374
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Damian Sharp

Project Managsr

tie Limited
Citypeint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: 0131-

Fax: 0131 622 8301

www. iramsforedinburgh.com

www.tie ltd.uk
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The information transmitted is intended only for the persen to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mall please notify the sender immediately
at the email address above, and then dalete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitered for cperational and lawful
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and
system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent To or from
addresses under its control.

Mo liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or
data by this e-mail. It is the recipilent's responsibility to scan this e-mail
and any attachments for computer viruses.

Fathom-01-00116374

DLA00006427_0006



3enders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom
of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislaticn these contents
may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a reguest.

tie Dimited registered in SBeotland No. SC2309%45. Registered office - City
Chambers, High 8treet, Edinburgh, EH1 L1¥T. ’

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential
information for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s).. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration,

dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strctly prohibited. If you have
received this

raessage in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to

this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed
copies.

The informaticn transmitted is intended only for the person ta whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you arse
not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately

at the email address abkove, and then delete it.

E-mails sent te and by our staff are monitered for opsrational and lawful
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and
system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from
addresses under its control.

No liakility is accepted for any harm that may ke caused to vour systems or
data by this e-mail., It 1s the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail
and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom

Fathom-01-00116374
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of Information legislation and the Data Protecticn legislation these contents
may have to be disclosed to third parties in response teo a reguest.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230%49. Registered office - City
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1¥YT.
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AZ5320

" Ylzsue Constructon Drawings - Balfour Street Tram Stop
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nstruction - Laith Walk Sub

- Cathedral L:

ne Substation
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27-Jun-08 Ralssue Constriction Drawings - Baifour Sileet Tram Stop :
50826020 leste Gonstruction Drawmgs Roads, St Lighting, Landscapmg Dramage 1D 03-Julo8 o . fe) isfue Construction Drawings 4 Roads, St Lighting, Landsdaping, Drainage 10
ﬁm_.&‘z‘s_ﬂ?a . Jesue Gonstraction Drawings - Shandwick Flace Tram Stop T 03-Jul-08 ! 0} 22- -8 ] ol @ Istue Constructon Drawings { Shandwick P’ZEDE—TFBT" Stdp
BDE25G40 Issue Construction Drawings - Roads Stgniing, Landscapmg‘ 04-Jul08 04-Jui-08 . 6 Issse Congiruclion Drawings - Roads 1St Lighting, Landscaping, Urainage 16
50525530 Issue Construction Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Landa:apmg‘ '}'22-,1\1.19435 22-Aug-08 6 Istue Consiructlsn Drawings 4 Roads, St Liéhling= Land
"TAZ5880 "{issue Constructon Drawings - St Andrew Square Tram Stop EZZ-AUQ-DB 22-pug-08 & issue Construcion Drawings § St Andrew %quare Tram
AZ6010 Issle Constriction Drawings - Picardy Place Tram Stop m— §22 -Aug-D8 ; 22-AUg-08 6 istue Construction Drawings 4 Picardy F‘Iacia Tram Stop
AZ6040 {ssue Construction Drawings - Mc Donald Road Tram Stop { 22-Aug-08 32-Aug-08 %, isfue Construction Drawings 4 Mc Donald Road Tram S
TAEI08 7 Vissie Constuction Drawings - Princes Streel Fram Stop T TE Aug 0B 0.0d: ﬁ-AUQ;EE‘_—: Ispue Construchon Drawings i Princes Stregt Tram Stop
“E0824540 m‘lssue Construction Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Landscaﬁiﬁ@ Drainage 141 24-Sep-08 "i3odita0ciog T . * @ Issue Ponstruction .‘Urawings Ropils, St Lightinyy, Landscaphg, Dralnage {At
TTR25810 ssue Congiruction Drawings -Bermard Streeﬁr-:a-fﬁ"étop 24-Sep08 530d) 22 Dec08 | * bon Drawlngs - Bemard Stréet Tram Sto
¢ [gslie Construction Drawings - Fool of the Walk Tram Stop 24-Sep-08 -53.0d [ 22-Dec-08 * ol {je Construchbn Drawingst- Fool of e Walk Tram Sigp
Issue Construction Drawings - Port of Leith Tram Stup 25-5ep-08 -62,0d; 22-Dec-0B i 4 o) ls 1e Construciton Drawings- Porl of Leit Traim Stop
truction Drawln?s."_}ges‘d_'s st Lighiing, Landscap ng, Drainage 1A2 - é&Sep{)E S # [=sbe Construgtion Drawings - Roads, S1ighling, Landscaping, Draipage 1A2
[sste Constriclion Drawmgs Llndsay Road Relamlng wall 0.0d} 30- Sep-DéﬁW“ E Issua Constluction Drawi Wall
" EDE7EEaE T Hisshe Construction Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Lanid‘s)capmg 1A4 ) ™ -5.0d} 13-Cct-08 . 7 [ssue Construction , Landscapihng 1A4 -
50362420 Isstie Construction Drawings - Victona Dock Bridge B VB & issue LonstructionTHawings - Viclpria Dock Bridge
50862430 [lssue CB;aE;u:uon D;aw[ngs Tuwer Place Bﬂdge 09-Dec 08 808 08 Dec 08 | ! & |ssue struction Depwings - Toer Place Bridge
A25860 5 i2t-Jan-08 22-Dec-08 : * |sdue Constniclion Drawings : Gosan Temjnal Tram Sto
Drawmgs Mawhar 2idan0s 22060 08 : ® |sdue Construclion Drawings f Newhaven Tram Siop
Drawings - Roads, 24-lan-09 i * |sue Construction Drawings : Roads, St Lishting, Landsdaping 143 |
= S_DSEZ_MD }ssue Construction Drawings - Russel Road Bridga {23 -May-08 * @ issue Canstruption Drawings - Russell Roiad Bridge
R3EIS0 {6slie Construction Drawings - Haymarket Tram S1op . o Isstie Constristion Drawings - Haymarke] Tram Stop
ABASA50 Issue Canslruction Drawings - Tra;ﬁwHaymarketTerr;ce 1 Substation 5 issue Conslruction Drawifigs- Tram Heymarket Tergce 1 Substatlon
a1 issue Construction Drawings - Hayimarket Slation Viaduct 1128 02-Jut08 -38,0d 26 Aug-OE ¥ @, lssue Construztion Drawing$ - Haymarkey .
51 issue Construstion Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Landscaplug, Drainage 24 11-Aug-08 .7 11- Aug-ﬂs 5 Tssue Gonstruelion Drawings - Roads, 8t Lighting, i
17240 |issue Construction Drawings - Badger M Pian and LHME 30-May-08 0430 May 08 & 1ssue Constjuction Drawings - Badger Mtigation Plan pnd LHMP
A30240 ! lssue Construction Drawings - Crewe Ra_ad Brigae‘ 04-Jun-0B 0.0d} 04-hun-08 6 Issue Corstruction Drawings - Crewe Road Bridge
A26360 . Issue Construction Drawings—carm_ine Park Tram Stop . I 18-Jun—OBhWW=_D,0d€ 18-Jun-08 é Issa Construction Drawigs - Garoline Park Jram Stop J
ARE520 Issue Construction Drawings - Granton Tram Stop 1p3C 04-Jul-08 0.0d; 04-413-08 5 Issug Conkirtiction Dravings - Grantes Tram Stop
AZB160 Issue Constriction Drawings - Rosebum Tram Stop 1834 07-Jul-08 0.0d¢ 07-Jul-08 6 isstie G on Dragings - Roselum Tram Sio;
26220 Jsstie Construction Drawings - Craiglelih Trarm Stop ED 07-ki-08 Tonaor-uigE | & Issue Construction Drelvings - Craigith Tram Sto
A26280 Tesue Construction Drlwmgs Te[ford Road Tram Stnp 113A 07-Ju-08 L O d 07 Jui 08 6 |ssue Construction Drawings - Teliortl Road Tram Stop
T AZEZE0 lssta Consu-uclmn Drawings- Crewa Tail for Waslarn Genperal Hospital Tram S 1334 OT-CIHL}‘I‘:‘(SEM-M - 0. 0d= 07 -Jul-D8 a Issue Copsiruction Drawings - Crewg Toll for Weslern General Hospital Tram’s fop o el
78810 istue Constucion Drawings - 5t Georgas School Footondges 3R O7-Ju 08 & iscie Copstruction Dralwings - St Gebrges Schedl §ootbridge
AB255 Issue Construction Drawings - Craigleith Drive Bridge 1§34 07-Jul-08 D.OG' G7-Jui Oﬁgi 6 Issue Copstruction Dregvings - Craiglpith Drive Bridge
wﬁgsz_o_ ] Issue Congtruction D@wmgs Groathfll Read South Bridge . 1 §3A e o7-Jug 0(311_ OT-JuE-Osm__M & Isslie Copstraction Drawings - Groathil Road South Bridge
A854n ) ssue Congiruction Drawings - Collbridge \iaduct e 1 j“:iA UTAJUW:UE - 0.0d:07-Jul-08 6 Issue Cohstruction Draivings - Colthédge Viaduct
I ABT30 i issue Consiruction Drawings _-ait'Gemges Schoal Access ?n’dge 1 i‘_aA 07-Jul08 _ _S!Nad ET__-;J_LE—DE & {ssue Copstruction Drawings - St Geprges School Access Bridgs
AS480 " {1ssue Construction Drawings - Queensieny Road Bridge | 113A ©7-Jul-08 ©,08{ G7-Jul-08 6 |ssue Cohstruction Draleings - Queelsferry Road Bridge
855 " Tesue Construdlion Drawings - Roseblm Conioor Retaining Strisiurs A I G708 0.0d4 07-Jul-08 & issue Costruction Draivings - RoseBum Corridor Heteining Sirufture A
1016 fssys Construction Drawings - Rosebum Comidor Retammg Slruclure = 1i3A 07-Juk08 ©.0d 07 08 a Issue Co Drawings - Rosefumn Corddor Retaining Strupiure ©
'lssue Construction Dravings - Reseaum Comidor Retaining Structre O ETEN " {o7-int08 o7-Jul-08 & tssue Cahsiruction D - Rosetum Coridor Reteining Strutlure D
Issue Construction Drawmgs T Rosebam Cormdor Retaining Struclure £ 113A O7-Jul08 0d i g7-JulDB 3 issUe Construction Drawings - Rosalyurn Corridor Retaining Strurture £ -
Issue Construction Drawings - Rosebum Cormdor Retaining Struclure F 1i3A 07-Jul-08 0.6d [ 67-Jul-08 _ & {sstie C Pralvings - Rosafpurn Corridor Retaining Strufture F
Issue Construction Drawings - Rosebum Comrider Retaining Structure G 1/ 3A 1 07-Julk08 o.0d ] AT T 5 fssue Gonstruction Dralwings - Rosefum Corridor Retalning Strubture G
80862410 {s$ue Construction Drawings - Rosebum Terrace Bridge 133A § O7-Jul-08 - 6 tesue Copstruction Drawings - Rosedumn Terace Bridgs
*_WjQBBO e ,_,__‘SE‘;‘E Construction Drawings - Holiday inn Access Bridge 1[3a 07-Juk-08 O.DdEOTJu\—OS 6 Issue Cohstruction Dralwings - Holiddy Inn Access Bridge
oo Issue Construction Drawings - Rosebum Coridor Retalning Structure B 1334 00&!1; 1 a Issue Cgnstruction Digwings - Rosepurn Corddor izetaining Strupture B
T hSBsD Issue Conslruction Drawings - Telford Road Bridge Ti3A 11-Jul-08 08.0d | 11-Jul-08 i 6 {ssue Gonstruction Diawings - Teiférd Road Bridde
1144 lssue Constructfon Drawings - Rosebum Coridor Retatning Structure H 134 11-Jul08 0.0d111-Juk-08 H & {ssue Constiuction Dtawings - Rosghuin ConidogF Staeture H
g ;' A26440 Esue Construction Brawings - Saltire Square Tram Stop 1{3c 16-Jul-08 u.Oq 16-Jul-08 5 Issud ConstructioniDrawings - Sikire Square Tham Stap
-4 AZE180 {ssuz Construction Drawings - Ravelston Tram Step R 1i3A 30-Jul-08 0.0d} 20-J01-08 a Issue Constritction Drawings - Ravelstord Tram Stop
A100 tesue Construction Drawings - Ravelston Dykes 1334 30-Jul-08 G.Dcfi 30-Jul-08 a jssue Consiruction Drawings - Raveiston Dykes
SDF7E80  fissta Gonshuchon Drawings - Ruads, 51 Lighiing, Landscaping, Drainage 50 T 113C G1-Aug 08 0,00 01-Aug-08 Issue Consfruction Drawifigs - Roads, S Lighting, Lahdscaping, Didihage 5C
"AZ6370 IssUe Construction Drawings - West Pilton Tram Slop . - 1§38 15-Aug-08 0.0d1 15-Aug-08 § Issuel Construction!Drawings - West Pilton Tratn Stop ;
" TsDS27as0 issue Construction Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Landscaping, Drainage 38 T HE:S D4-Sep-08 0.0d} 04-Sep-08 & issue Corfstriction Dravings - Roads] St Lighting, Lfndscaping, Ureinage 38
: $DS27000 |ssue Construction Drawings - Roads, St Lighting, Lands: 1i3A FO7-0ct-08 0.0d}07-0ct-08 6 1ssue Cohstruction Drawings - Road andscaping; Drainage 34
- PR L 0 a
: SLS65500 Issus Construction Drawings - Gyle SiUP Retaining Wel -May- 00} 13-May-08 a tesue Lonstruction Drawings - Gyls Stop Relainlng Walls
] 8DS36240 Issue Canstruction Drawings - South Gyle Access Road Bridge 1L5B 23-May-08 i ~19.0d: 20-Jun-08 * £ ¥s5ue Constructign Drawings - Bouth Gyle Agcess Road Bridge
BDE67EE0 issbie Consiruction Drawings - Bankhead Drive relaining Wall 1168 23 Thay-68 18,641 506-Jun-08 . o lsshie Canstructidn Drawings - Bankhead Diffe cetaining Wi
L Issue Construction Drawings - Edinburgh Park Station Viaduet 1158 23-May-08 0.0d: 23-May-08 H 5 Isstte Consiruction Drawings} Edinburgh Park Station Vigduct H H
ASEE4G Tssue Conslriction Drawings - Saughton Tram Slop T BE] 13-Jun-08 0.0d] 13-Jur-08 H . & 1ssueBonstruction Drawings - Sadghton Tram §top H i

‘Actual Work
Remaining Work &

¢ Milestone

Critical Remaining Work &

@ Second Baeline2

Page {1 of 2

Document Ref: ULE90130 SW PRO 00010 POST V30 - draft

Fathom-01-00116375

DLA00006427_0009




DLA00006427_0010



ULESD130 SDS Edinburgh Tram

SDS Design Programme

TeiEh 2008 [ A 2%

e[ 18] 2 [z o Taf2]27]0a] Ak 2 h01] o s 2 20]05(

30852400

CHERERHZE 3
AZEES80 Issug Construction Drawings - Mutl:ayﬁe\d Stadiu_m‘[’ralm Siop - L & Issue Con Htruction Dravings - Mumayfield Stadium Tram Slop
SDS51560 E fesue ¢ anstruct\on Drawings - Mumayfeld Stop Retaining Walls o Issue Congtruction Dravangs - Murraypeld Stop Retgning Walls
A2E920 ssue Construction Drawmgs Bankhead Tram Stop 6 issue Gonstruction Diawings - Bankhaad Tram Siop
AZT000 ‘Tlssue Construction Drawmgs - Edmburgh Park Station Tram Stop 3 issue Gonstruction Diawings - Edirburgh Park Sthtlon Tram Stop
AZTO80

B Issue

onstroction Digwings - Edighurgh Park Central Tram Stop

Isslie Construction Drawings - Edinburgh Park Central Tram Stop

50620840

\s5ue Constroction Draw] ings - Rissell Road Refaining Wall Tw
Isstie Conslriction Drawinigs - Roade, St Lighfi

AZBTEO

Issue Construction Drawings - BalgreenT

& Issue G

&Is

onstruction Déawings - Canjck Knowe Bridge
5 Issqa Construction Drawings - Hussell Road Hetaining WalljOne
6 issde Gonstructios Drawings - Russell Road Hetaining WalliTwo
=Issue Constriction Drawings - Roads, StiTahting, Landscaping, Dr:
sue Construciion Drawings: Balgresn Tram Stop !

T §DEEs 188

issue Construction Draangs Murrayﬁe d Stadium Re{amungWsH
5DS5E8720 ,-Issue Construction Drawmgs Murrayfield Underpass

'SDE53000

Issue Construction Drawmgs Rosebum Sireel Viagudt

8085880

Issue Construction Drawmgs \Watsr of Leith Bridge

" TSDS36780
" sUs30ad0

Issue Ccnstruchon Draangs AB Underpass

*|

3

*

&

sue Consirucion Drawingd - Mucrayfield $tadium Retalning Wall
sue Construglion Dawings - Muvrayfield eindempass
sue Construcion Drawings - Rossbum Sireat Viaduct
site Construction Drawings - Water of Leh Bridge

% Issue Constrizction Brawings - AB Underfass

‘1issie Conslruction Drawings -

StLEglﬂmg Landsnapmg Dramage 5C

SDS36660

“isste Constriction Drawings - Taird Drive Retaining Wiall

enEsRAan T

“§5857

TssUs Conetruchion Drawmgs Murrayield Training | Pliches. Relammg Wall
1858 Constraclian Drawings - Belgresn Road Reiaimng wail

* AZ7240

"AZT1E0 }issue Construction Drawings -Gyle Centre Tram Stop

Issue Construction Drawipgs - Baled Drive Retalning Yval
Issie Construction Drawifigs - MumayfTald Tralning Piches Retai

§

Issue Construction Crawings - Rodds, 51 Light
]

¢, Drainage 5C

& Issug ConstructioniDrawings - Balgreen Road Retaining Wl
:8 Issue Gonstiuction Drawings - Gyle Centre TIET! Stop

"tissue Construction Drawings - Depot Hall

A272320 i issue Conatruction Drawin

50835870

{ssue Consiruchun Drawin

50826450

Balgreen Road Tram Bndge |
Tesie Conslrucuon Drawmgs Roads, St nghhng Lanﬂscaplng Dramage A

SDSB350

SDSBESS0

5 1sste Gonstruction Crawings - Defol Halt

5 Issue Gonstruction Drawings - Gogarbum Tra

a fssue Gonslrcion Chawings - Baliresn Road T)
5 I§sua Consiruc

gaping, Drainpge 54
struction Drawings - Balgre

— SBEarazo
" EnsEEes0

Q
‘Ssue Construction memgs Ground Floar Siabs {Excl. Whea! Lathe, Sand PLant & Uﬂmg Jacks)
iS5 te Construchion Drawlngs Depat Layout Drawings

VQ27ED

[ssue Construction Drawings - Depoi Earthworks Deslgn

A4531 o

- Foundatiory
- Ground Fiol
3rawings - Defl
o 1ssue Co

Dasign for Dgpot Shed '
br Slabs (Excli Whee! Lathe, Sand Plant & Liting Jacks;
ot Layout Drajvlngs
instruction Drawings - Depol Earthworks Cesign

{ss0e Constriction Drawlngs “Ductwork Design toConlrastor

2 Cunstruction

Drawings - Ductwork Design o Contracter

AZ7BOO

Issue Consiruclion Drawlngs - Edmburgh NrportTram Stop

Issuz Construction Drawings - Gnga{ Burm Cuiverl Three

1ssue Constriction Drawings - Gogar Culvert One

$DERE0SE ssue Gonstruction D(awmgs Supe{stmclure Design 3 Issue Copstruclion Dragvings - Supergtructure Design
\{02750 Isstia Construction Drawings - Dapol Drainaga Design tssue Copsiryction Drawinds - Depot Drajnage Design
MVOZND o Issue Construction Drawings - Depel OLE R issus Construction Drawings - Depot OLE
_‘-—VC"JEEBO Yissus Consiruction Drawings - Depet Track 1ssue Constuction Dr’awirl!gs - Depot Traek
80586220 Issue Censtruction Drawings - Depot Shed DesTgn g 5 Issue Cofislruction Draluings - DepotiShed Design
BREEE N Tsstie Consiniction Drawings - Depol Read {inc. Car F‘adﬁ) £ ’ @ Igsue Consliugion Drwingd - Depet Roa {Enc. Car Park}
SDEsTERD {ssue Construction Brawings - Depot Access Road Bridge : & Issue Cohstruction Drdwings - Depé ess RoadiBridge
80836510 _E Issue Gonstruction Drawings - Gogarbum Bridge Orawings - Gégarbum Bridae
" SDS87760 Receive Scottish Nabional Hertage Approvel For Finat Specles a Recejve Scotish National Herltate Approyal For Final S pecies Mitigation Plan
AZTTI0 Jasiae Conatriction Drawings - Ingliston Park & Ride Tram Stop

& ssue Canstrugtion Drawingg - Ingliston Park & Ride Trgh Stop
& Issue Ghnstruclion Driwings - Edinburgh Alrport Tra
g tssue (onsiniction Drawings - Gogar Bum Culvé

& issie Constructiob Drawings - Gogar CulvetOne

Vfésue Consiruction Drawings - Gogar Bum Culvert Twa
issue Consfruction Drawings - Roads, 8t Lighting, Landscaping, Dminage TA

tssue Construction memgs Gogar Bum Relaining Wall One
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